WRVB-FM

102.5 MC

PHONE AL 5-8805

P.O. BOX 504
@m of Y dce MABISON 1, WISCONSIN

June 29, 1964

hb Mr. Carl Dabelstein

12524 C Street
Omaha 44, Nebraska

Dear Mr., Dabelstein:

Thank you for your reception report of June 26, 1964, The
information you gave in your report indicates that it was
our station which you received,

WRVB-FM is owned and operated by Paul A. Stewart Enterprises,
Inc. and operates at 102.5MC with an effective radiated power
of 7,400 watts. Our tower is 340 in height...440 above average
ground level,

WWe have received reports rather regularly from Western Michigan
and from Eastern Iowa as well as Northern Illinois. !However,
you're the farthereést to report.

Sincerely,

/

. S
Don LaRose, Pro. Dir,



